Stennis Child Development Center 

Solicitation 13-SSC-O-03-25

Change #2

Feb 28, 2003

The purpose of Change #2 is to answer contractor questions. 

1.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

QUESTION #1:  Article IX, Item 2--do you mean the Mississippi Department of Health, as Human Services does not currently have a regulatory role with child care in Mississippi--this is assigned by the legislature to the Health Department? 

ANSWER:  Article IX, Item 2:  Reference made to Mississippi Department of Human Services is hereby changed to read, “Mississippi State Department of Health”.
QUESTION #2:  How much is the concessionaire to be bonded for in "accordance with applicable state law?"

ANSWER:   Again, the concessionaire must be bonded in accordance with applicable state laws.

QUESTION #3:  How can we MAINTAIN participation in Federal Food Programs if criteria is not met by SCDC?

ANSWER:  Participation in any Federal Food Programs will be determined between the new concessionaire and the agency in which they are seeking assistance.

QUESTION #4:  Will $50,000 be available for the 1st year after Concessionaire takes over?   Will the monies by available on April 1, 2003 at the time new Concessionaire takes over?

ANSWER:   As stated in the Concessionaire agreement, the Exchange will provide nonappropriated funds in the amount of $50,000 per year for a period of three years, contingent upon the availability of such funds.  Barring unforeseen events, the Exchange will provide funds the first year.  It will come in the form of reimbursements on a quarterly basis.   The Concessionaire will submit an expense report showing the amount expended toward the three functional areas specified in the Agreement.  The Exchange will make every effort to ensure the funds are available for years two and three.

QUESTION #5:  Article VII, 1-B:  State regulations mandate 15 continuing education hours, not 18.

ANSWER:   Article VII, 1-B:  Change 18 hours to read 15 hours.

QUESTION #6:  Article IX #1:  Concessionaire shall collect and pay all applicable federal, state, and local taxes.  Please clarify that this pertains only to employee (payroll) taxes.

ANSWER:  As stated in the Concessionaire agreement, the Concessionaire shall collect and pay all applicable federal, state, and local taxes.   There are no property or facility taxes as the property is owned by the Federal government.  

QUESTION #7:  Article IX #5:  Should read, concessionaire shall not

ANSWER: Article IX #5:  This paragraph is hereby changed to read as follows, “The concessionaire shall not sell or remove any equipment or fixtures owned or furnished by the Exchange without prior written consent of the Exchange.

2.  Concessionaire Agreement page 8, Article X:  Delete paragraph 1c in its entirety.

3.  Concessionaire Agreement page 9, Article X:  Delete the following paragraph in its entirety, “If Concessionaire indemnification of the United States Government is prohibited by state or federal law, the Concessionaire must provide certification of its self-insured status as a governmental entity and such entity will have to explain in its proposal, to NASA's satisfaction, how Concessionaire will assume responsibility for third party liability associated with their independent operations of child development services in such a manner that NASA will be held harmless.”

4.  The due date for proposals remains March 4, 2003 at 3:00PM.

5.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

